U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

October 8, 2019

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: David Alaﬁ Vogel v. United States of America,
S.Ct No. 19-5990

Dear Mr. Harris:
The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on August 27,
2019, and placed on the docket on September 18, 2019, The government’s response is due on

October 18, 2019,

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time
to and including November 18, 2019, within which to file the government’s response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government’s response, which
was delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this
matter.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

ce;  See Attached Service List



19-5990
VOGEL, DAVID ALAN
USA

" DAVID ALAN VOGEL
PRISONER NO. 09472049
FMC
PO BOX 879
AYER, ME 01432



Reardon-Bridges, Judith L {(OSG)

From: Kovner, Rachel (OSG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 9:21 AM

To: - Reardon-Bridges, Judith | (OSG)

Subject: Re: David Alan Vogel, No. 19-5%90 due 10/18/19 would you like a 30-day extension?
Yes- thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2019, at 8:59 AM, Reardon-Bridges, Judith L {OSG) <jreardonbridges@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote;




